From: Robert Gordon

To: DCOZ - ZC Submissions (DCOZ)

Cc: Schellin, Sharon (DCOZ)

Subject: Zoning case 23-25 was set down improperly
Date: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 10:02:22 AM
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Some people who received this message don't often get email from robert@gordonfoodgroup.com. Learn why
this is important

The family-owned Gordon Restaurant Group - Chevy Chase LLC is the owner of Little Beast
restaurant at 5600 Connecticut Avenue. Our family also owns the art studio Artsy Beast on
Connecticut Avenue. Our family lives in Chevy Chase and are bullish on the Chevy Chase
neighborhood. We are negotiating with a local landlord to open another restaurant here.

We believe that if the upzoning is enacted, local landlords will take advantage of the greater
building heights to take steps to redevelop their properties. Old building will need to be razed.
We foresee that we can be pushed out of our locations for 2-3 years during the reconstruction
period. That will put us out of business.

After that, there is no reassurance that we will be able to afford the increased rent that will be
charged. We foresee that mom-and-pop stores will not be able to compete with national chain
stores. This will harm current tenants and undo the unique nature of Chevy Chase.

We support a greater, broader review of Zoning case 23-25 which we believe was set down
improperly. Chevy Chase businesses and residents deserve their rights to a contested case.
Robert Gordon

Partner

Gordon Restaurant Group - Chevy Chase LLC

ZONING COMMISSION
District of Columbia
CASE NO.23-25
EXHIBIT NO.330


mailto:robert@gordonfoodgroup.com
mailto:DCOZ-ZCSubmissions@dc.gov
mailto:sharon.schellin@dc.gov
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification

